Landholding Agency: Air Force

Edwards AFB Los Angeles CA 93524 Landholding Agency: Air Force Property Number: 18200940002 Status: Unutilized Directions: 50, 5510, 7161, 7163, 7184 Reasons: Secured Area 8 Bldgs. Vandenberg AFB Santa Barbara CA 93437 Landholding Agency: Air Force Property Number: 18200940003 Status: Unutilized Directions: 182, 575, 578, 580, 582, 583, 584, 589 Reasons: Extensive deterioration Secured Area 4 Bldgs. Vandenberg AFB Santa Barbara CA 93437 Landholding Agency: Air Force Property Number: 18200940004 Status: Unutilized Directions: 590, 596, 598, 599 Reasons: Extensive deterioration, Secured Area 5 Bldgs. Vandenberg AFB Santa Barbara CA 93437 Landholding Agency: Air Force Property Number: 18200940005 Status: Unutilized Directions: 708, 742, 955, 1836, 13403 Reasons: Secured Area, Extensive deterioration 14 Bldgs. Beale AFB Beale AFB CA 95903 Landholding Agency: Air Force Property Number: 18200940006 Status: Unutilized Directions: 4158, 3936, 3942, 3947, 4314, 4318, 4256, 4120, 4103, 3871, 3873, 3887, 3919, 4133 Reasons: Extensive deterioration Bldgs. 4320, 800 Beale AFB Beale AFB CA 95903 Landholding Agency: Air Force Property Number: 18200940007 Status: Unutilized Reasons: Extensive deterioration 4 Bldgs. Beale AFB Beale AFB CA 95903 Landholding Agency: Air Force Property Number: 18200940008 Status: Unutilized Directions: 4136, 5223, 5228, 5278 Reasons: Extensive deterioration 7 Bldgs. Marine Corps Air Station Miramar CÂ Landholding Agency: Navy Property Number: 77200940012 Status: Excess Directions: 9022, 9272, 9539, 9540, 9604, 9623, 9624 Reasons: Secured Area, Extensive deterioration Colorado Bldg. 6980 U.S. Air Force Academy El Paso CO 80840

Property Number: 18200940009 Status: Unutilized Reasons: Secured Area **Unsuitable Properties** Building Florida Facility 47120 Cape Canaveral AFB Brevard FL 32925 Landholding Agency: Air Force Property Number: 18200940010 Status: Unutilized Reasons: Secured Area Illinois Bldgs. OB1, OB2, OM2 U.S. Coast Guard Station Calumet Harbor Chicago IL 60617 Landholding Agency: Coast Guard Property Number: 88200940005 Status: Excess Reasons: Secured Area, Extensive deterioration Indiana Bldg. 103 Grissom AFB Peru IN 46970 Landholding Agency: Air Force Property Number: 18200940011 Status: Excess Reasons: Within 2000 ft. of flammable or explosive material New Jersey Bldg. RPFN OM1 U.S. Coast Guard Station Fortescue NJ 08321 Landholding Agency: Coast Guard Property Number: 88200940004 Status: Unutilized Reasons: Extensive deterioration New Mexico Bldg. 1267, 1620 Holloman AFB Otero NM 88330 Landholding Agency: Air Force Property Number: 18200940013 Status: Unutilized Reasons: Secured Area South Carolina 10 Bldgs. Shaw **ĂFB** Sumter SC 29152 Landholding Agency: Air Force Property Number: 18200940014 Status: Unutilized Directions: B16, B34, B122, B219, B220, B221, B403, B418, B428, B430 Reasons: Secured Area South Carolina 5 Bldgs. Shaw AFB Sumter SC 29152 Landholding Agency: Air Force Property Number: 18200940015 Status: Unutilized Directions: B800, B900, B911, B1040, B1041 Reasons: Secured Area 7 Bldgs. Shaw AFB Sumber SC 29152

Landholding Agency: Air Force Property Number: 18200940016 Status: Unutilized Directions: B1702, B1707, B1708, B1804, B1813, B1907, B5226 Reasons: Secured Area Texas 4 Bldgs. Dvess AFB Dyess AFB TX Landholding Agency: Air Force Property Number: 18200940017 Status: Unutilized Directions: FNWZ 5017, 5305, 6015, 6122 Reasons: Secured Area Bldg. 09–145 Pantex Plant Amarillo TX 79120 Landholding Agency: Energy Property Number: 41200940006 Status: Unutilized Reasons: Secured Area, Extensive deterioration, Within 2000 ft. of flammable or explosive material West Virginia Bldgs. 101, 110 Air National Guard Martinsburg WV 25405 Landholding Agency: Air Force Property Number: 18200940018 Status: Unutilized Reasons: Within 2000 ft. of flammable or explosive material Secured Area **Unsuitable Properties** Land Indiana 1.059 acres Grissom AFB Peru IN 46970 Landholding Agency: Air Force Property Number: 18200940012 Status: Excess Reasons: Within 2000 ft. of flammable or explosive material Washington Approx 1/4 acre Highway 25 N Northport WA 99157 Landholding Agency: GSA Property Number: 54200940008 Status: Excess GSA Number: 9-Z-WA-1246 Reasons: Within 2000 ft. of flammable or explosive material [FR Doc. E9-29850 Filed 12-17-09; 8:45 am] BILLING CODE 4210-67-P

DEPARTMENT OF THE INTERIOR

Office of the Secretary

Exxon Valdez Oil Spill Trustee Council; Notice of Meeting

AGENCY: Office of the Secretary, Department of the Interior. **ACTION:** Notice of meeting.

SUMMARY: The Department of the Interior, Office of the Secretary is

announcing a public meeting of the *Exxon Valdez* Oil Spill Public Advisory Committee.

DATES: January 13, 2010, at 9:30 a.m. **ADDRESSES:** Exxon Valdez Oil Spill Trustee Council Office, 441 West 5th Avenue, Suite 500, Anchorage, Alaska.

FOR FURTHER INFORMATION CONTACT: Douglas Mutter, Department of the Interior, Office of Environmental Policy and Compliance, 1689 "C" Street, Suite 119, Anchorage, Alaska, 99501, (907) 271–5011.

SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION: The Public Advisory Committee was created by Paragraph V.A.4 of the Memorandum of Agreement and Consent Decree entered into by the United States of America and the State of Alaska on August 27, 1991, and approved by the United States District Court for the District of Alaska in settlement of United States of America v. State of Alaska, Civil Action No. A91-081 CV. The meeting agenda will include discussions on the Trustee Council's National Environmental Policy Act process, a report on lingering oil, and revisions to the Public Advisory Committee Charter.

Willie R. Taylor,

Director, Office of Environmental Policy and Compliance.

[FR Doc. E9–30097 Filed 12–17–09; 8:45 am] BILLING CODE 4310–RG–P

INTERNATIONAL TRADE COMMISSION

[Inv. No. 337-TA-631]

In the Matter of Certain Liquid Crystal Display Devices and Products Containing the Same; Notice of Institution of Formal Enforcement Proceeding

AGENCY: U.S. International Trade Commission.

ACTION: Notice.

SUMMARY: Notice is hereby given that the U.S. International Trade Commission has instituted a formal enforcement proceeding relating to a limited exclusion order and cease and desist orders issued at the conclusion of the above-captioned investigation.

FOR FURTHER INFORMATION CONTACT: Clint A. Gerdine, Esq., Office of the General Counsel, U.S. International Trade Commission, 500 E Street, SW., Washington, DC 20436, telephone (202) 205–3061. Copies of all nonconfidential documents filed in connection with this investigation are or will be available for inspection during official business

hours (8:45 a.m. to 5:15 p.m.) in the Office of the Secretary, U.S. International Trade Commission, 500 E Street, SW., Washington, DC 20436, telephone 202-205-2000. General information concerning the Commission may also be obtained by accessing its Internet server (*http://www.usitc.gov*). The public record for this investigation may be viewed on the Commission's electronic docket (EDIS) at http:// edis.usitc.gov/. Hearing-impaired persons are advised that information on the matter can be obtained by contacting the Commission's TDD terminal on 202-205-1810.

SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION: The Commission instituted this investigation on January 25, 2008, based on a complaint filed by Samsung Electronics Co., Ltd. ("Samsung") of Korea. 73 FR 4626–27. The complaint, as supplemented, alleges violations of section 337 of the Tariff Act of 1930, as amended, 19 U.S.C. 1337, in the importation into the United States, the sale for importation, and the sale within the United States after importation of certain liquid crystal display devices and products containing the same by reason of infringement of certain claims of U.S. Patent Nos. 7,193,666; 6,771,344 ("the '344 patent"); 7,295,196; and 6,937,311. The complaint further alleges the existence of a domestic industry as to each asserted patent. The Commission's notice of investigation named the following respondents: Sharp Corporation ("Sharp Corp.") of Japan; Sharp Electronics Corporation ("SEC") of Mahwah, New Jersev; and Sharp Electronics Manufacturing, Company of America, Inc. ("SEMA") of San Diego, California (collectively "Sharp").

On June 24, 2009, after reviewing in part the ALI's final initial determination and requesting submissions on the issues of remedy, the public interest, and bonding, the Commission determined that there is a violation of section 337 of the Tariff Act of 1930. as amended, and issued a limited exclusion order directed to all Sharp products found in violation and cease and desist orders directed to SEC and SEMA. The limited exclusion order prohibits the unlicensed entry of liquid crystal display ("LCD") devices, including display panels and modules, and LCD televisions or professional displays containing the same that infringe the asserted claims of the '344 patent that are manufactured abroad by or on behalf of, or imported by or on behalf of, any of the Sharp respondents. The cease and desist orders prohibit SEC and SEMA from engaging in certain

activities in the United States related to the infringing LCD devices.

On December 1, 2009, complainant Samsung filed a complaint for enforcement proceedings under Commission Rule 210.75. Samsung asserts that Sharp has violated the Commission's limited exclusion and cease and desist orders by the continued practice of prohibited activities such as importing, marketing and selling infringing LCD devices, including LCD panels and modules, and LCD televisions and professional displays containing the same.

Having examined the complaint seeking a formal enforcement proceeding, and having found that the complaint complies with the requirements for institution of a formal enforcement proceeding contained in Commission rule 210.75, the Commission has determined to institute formal enforcement proceedings to determine whether Sharp is in violation of the Commission's limited exclusion order and cease and desist orders issued in the investigation, and what, if any, enforcement measures are appropriate. The following entities are named as parties to the formal enforcement proceeding: (1) Complainant Samsung, (2) all Sharp respondents, and (3) a Commission investigative attorney to be designated by the Director, Office of Unfair Import Investigations.

The authority for the Commission's determination is contained in section 337 of the Tariff Act of 1930, as amended (19 U.S.C. 1337), and in section 210.75 of the Commission's Rules of Practice and Procedure (19 CFR 210.75).

By order of the Commission. Issued: December 14, 2009.

Marilyn R. Abbott,

Secretary to the Commission. [FR Doc. E9–30144 Filed 12–17–09; 8:45 am] BILLING CODE 7020–02–P

INTERNATIONAL TRADE COMMISSION

[Investigation Nos. 701–TA–463 (Final) and 731–TA–1159 (Final)]

Certain Oil Country Tubular Goods from China

AGENCY: United States International Trade Commission. **ACTION:** Additional scheduling date for the subject investigations.

DATES: *Effective Date:* December 14, 2009.

FOR FURTHER INFORMATION CONTACT: Fred Ruggles (202–205–3187 or